
 

 
CITY OF ST. AUGUSTINE CITY COMMISSION 

PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2024 - 9:00 AM 

ALCAZAR ROOM 

 
    
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
    
  ♦  Roll Call 
    
2.  WELCOME REMARKS 
    
    
3.  GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS 
    
  ♦  3 minutes per individual 
    
4.  MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
    
  4.A.  Minutes from May 15, 2024 
    
5.  ARTIST PRESENTATIONS AND Q & A 
    

  

 

Requirement of Finalist Proposals per RFQ:   
3.0. Finalists’ Proposals: If selected as finalists, the finalists’ proposals must include a narrative of the proposal, detailed 
sketches, three-dimensional renderings, maquette, or other means of conveying scaled information of the proposed art 
installation. The finalists’ proposal must include the name of all artists, subcontractors, and other consultants or 
specialists involved in the proposal, a detailed and complete budget must be provide including all permitting, materials, 
labor, fabrication, travel, installation, and contingency costs itemized. The finalists’ proposals must address all site and 
permitting constraints, and provide specifications of means and methods, materials, and any requirement of this 
project. The project is for an original artwork, at fixed price, all inclusive, for a complete on site art installation. No 
additional costs, or cost overruns will be considered.  

  5.A.  Vicki Scuri 9:15-10:00 
Presentation and Q&A 

  5.B.  Ivan Depena 10:00-10:45 
Presentation and Q&A 

  5.C.  Patrick Marold 10:45-11:30 
         Presentation and Q&A 

    

Page 1 of 180



REGULAR AGENDA 
Page 2 of 2 
July 9, 2024 

 
6.  ITEMS BY CITY STAFF 
    
    
7.  ADJOURN 
     
  NOTICES: In accordance with Florida Statute 286.0105: “if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with 

respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, 
he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon 
which the appeal is to be based.” ***In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to 
participate in this proceeding should contact the individual or agency sending notice not later than seven days prior to the proceeding at 
the address given on the notice. Telephone 904-825-1007; 1-800-955-8771 (TDB) or 1-800-955-8770 (V) via Florida Relay Services. The 
materials prepared and presented are part of the City’s ongoing Florida Public Records and Government in the Sunshine compliance and 
are not intended to be relied upon or to reach investors or the trading markets.  

      
 

Page 2 of 180



 

CITY OF ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 
 

Public Art Committee Meeting 
May 15, 2024 

 
The Public Art Committee met in formal session at 9:00 A.M., Wednesday, May 15, 2024, in 
the Alcazar Room at City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Troy Blevins Chairman, 
and the following were present: 
 
1. ROLL CALL:   Roxanne Horvath  
    Randal Roark 
    Diane Mataraza  
    Christina Parrish-Stone  

 
 

Also Present:  Isabelle Lopez, City Attorney 
  Darlene Galambos, City Clerk  

Elyse Anderson, Recording Secretary 
_____________________________________________________________________
 2.WELCOMING REMARKS 
 
Ms. Horvath welcomed the artist and the 
committee.  
 
3. Public Comment  
 
(None) 
 
4. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL  
 
4. a. Minutes  
 
MOTION   
 
Ms. Mataraza MOVED to APPROVE the 
minutes from January 19, 2024, and the 
April 19, 2024, meeting minutes. The 
motion was SECONDED by Mr. Roark 
and APPROVED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE 
VOTE.  
 
5. FINAL PROPOSAL FOR 
APPLICANTS 
 
Ms. Horvath provided the artists with how to 
submit their final proposals. She advised 
that submissions were due to the City 
Clerk’s Office by June 28, 2024, no later 
than 5:00p.m. 
  

6. ARTIST INTERVIEWS WITH 
QUESTIONS, ANSWERS, AND 
REFERNCE REVIEWS: 
 
Ms. Parrish-Stone provided a brief overview 
of the community outreach meeting that 
took place on Tuesday, May 14, 2024, at 
the Waterworks building across from where 
the art piece would be located. She said the 
public was very engaged in the process.  
 
Ms. Horvath asked for a copy of the 
carousel information that was to be placed 
in Davenport Park to be sent to the artists.   
 
Ms. Mataraza thanked the three finalists for 
going through the process with the 
committee.  
 
Ms. Parrish-Stone asked how much of the 
area was the sculpture allowed to occupy.  
 
Ms. Lopez advised in the RFQ, there were 
designs from the Department of 
Transportation (DOT). She said there was a 
circular area where the sculpture was able 
to be located. She said that was the main 
location and the structure could be twenty-
five feet tall. She noted the rest of the area 
was a wet/dry retention pond and it could be 
used for other purposes; however, it could 

Page 3 of 180



Public Art Committee  

May 15, 2024 

 2 

not take up a lot of the volume. She noted 
that retention ponds were measured by the 
amount of water they could hold, and other 
elements could be considered depending on 
size. She said no matter the art piece it 
would have to meet the DOT regulations. 
She asked for the RFQ to be sent out to the 
artists as a refresher for the DOT 
information.  
 
6.(a). Patrick Marold 9:15-10:00  
 
Patrick Marold provided a brief overview of 
his work to the Committee.   
 
Ms. Parrish-Stone praised how Mr. Marold 
used materials from the local area. She 
asked if there were any takeaways from the 
community meeting that provided ideas for 
the types of materials that could be used on 
this project.  
 
Mr. Marold replied that coquina was 
suggested as it was historically relevant to 
the area. He said he wanted to work with 
materials that was related to St. Augustine 
and incorporated a sense of place. He said 
he was appreciative of the comments and 
suggestions from the community meeting.  
 
Ms. Parrish-Stone asked if a smaller scaled 
version of the art piece could be installed at 
or near the park to allow for public 
interaction.  
 
Ms. Lopez replied that it was a possibility, 
however, that would have to have funds set 
aside as the current funding was allocated 
to this project. She said a smaller piece 
could be located at either the park or the 
Waterworks building as they were both 
owned by the City.  
 
Mr. Roark clarified that the money for this 
project did not extend to the additional 
piece; however, there could be other 
funding in the future. He said the additional 
piece could be an extension of the piece 

and in collaboration with the artist or from 
another artist.  
 
Mr. Roark said it would be beneficial to 
explain how the piece could be interpreted 
when submitting the final piece.  
   
Ms. Mataraza asked for a brief explanation 
regarding the process and what the 
committee could expect.  
 
Mr. Marold said once contracted, there 
would be a final design phase, 
communicating between the committee and 
community, engineering, and then 
fabrication. He said a physical model could 
be provided for the final presentation and 
what recommended season would be the 
best for installation.  
 
Mr. Roark asked how fabrication would be 
completed while not living in St. Augustine.  
 
Mr. Marold replied that he would hire local 
professionals to help with the process and 
he currently worked with a fabricator in 
Florida.   
 
Ms. Horvath asked if Mr. Marold had any 
experience with graffiti.  
 
Mr. Marold advised graffiti could be 
removed from rusted steel or from painted 
metal. He said there were different products 
that could help in these situations.  
 
Ms. Horvath asked if there were any 
projects that were not as successful.  
 
Mr. Marold replied that he was pleased with 
most of his projects and if there were 
needed changes, adjustments were able to 
be made.  
 
Ms. Mataraza asked what constituted 
success in relation to the community. 
 

Page 4 of 180



Public Art Committee  

May 15, 2024 

 3 

Mr. Marold replied that public art had a lot to 
do with the community. He said the projects 
had to have continual dialogue.  
  
6.(b). Ivan DePena 10:00-10:45  
 
Ivan DePena provided a brief overview of 
his work to the Committee.   
 
Ms. Parrish-Stone questioned if Mr. DePena 
had worked on projects with the same or 
similar budgets.  
 
Mr. DePena identified two projects which 
were ‘The Common Thread’ and ‘Breaking 
Barriers’ and noted those had similar 
budgets.  He said he was used to reverse 
engineering to accommodate a budget and 
having parameters was helpful.  
 
Ms. Mataraza noted Mr. DePena had a 
variety of work, and nothing was the same. 
She asked how much of the inspiration 
came from the locations of where art was 
located.    
 
Mr. DePena replied that he strived to figure 
out what would provide the best solution 
and he meditated on each place.  
  
Mr. Roark asked if he thought this art piece 
would be static or performative.  
 
Mr. DePena noted this piece would need to 
be more static as he did not feel DOT would 
allow actual movement. He said the 
movement was more of the vehicular traffic 
and its flow. He continued to speak of other 
ideas from the community meeting that 
could be associated with the art piece.  
 
Ms. Mataraza asked what the maintenance 
requirements for his performance pieces 
were.  
 
Mr. DePena replied there was a great deal 
of maintenance when technology was 
involved.  He said his first technology piece 

was still working but he learned what to do 
and what not to do during that process.  
 
Mr. Roark asked if a maintenance manual 
would be provided. 
 
Mr. DePena confirmed it would.  
 
Ms. Lopez advised that there were 
specifications in the RFP on what had to be 
provided, a manual on maintenance, 
materials, as well as the release of artists’ 
rights.  
 
Ms. Horvath asked how this experience 
compared to others he had been involved 
with.   
 
Mr. DePena replied he was pleasantly 
surprised and liked that the community was 
outspoken and involved. He liked that he 
was enjoying the experience as the industry 
was a mostly a silo. 1 
 
6.(c). Vicki Scuri 10:45-11:30  
 
Vicki Scuri provided a brief overview of his 
work to the Committee.   
 
Ms. Mataraza noted this would be the first 
public art project in the City. She asked 
what her thoughts were in the context of 
what could be completed. She said context 
was very important to the community as 
people wanted to be familiar with the idea. 
She said it would make it easier for the 
piece to be accepted.  
 
Ms. Scuri replied she wanted to take some 
time and really visit the City to get more 
ideas and see what stood out. She said 
most of her work was symbolic and had an 
emotional feel to it.  She said with her years 
of experience, she focused more on the big 
picture and then the minute details.  
 

 
1 Break from 10:25a.m.-10:35a.m. 

Page 5 of 180



Public Art Committee  

May 15, 2024 

 4 

Ms. Scuri felt the community meeting that 
took place should happen after an artist was 
selected to gather more information from 
the community as they wanted to be 
involved.  
 
Ms. Horvath said the hope was to have 
more community engagement once the final 
submissions were presented.  
 
Ms. Scuri stated it would not be the same 
because the community needed to suggest 
ideas and then they had to know the 
restrictions from the DOT. She said it was 
best to have all that information upfront.  
 
Ms. Horvath asked for the notes taken from 
the community meeting to be sent to Ms. 
Wiemann in order for all three artists to 
have to help with their artwork.  
 
Ms. Scuri agreed that would be very helpful.  
 
Mr. Roark asked how the installation and 
fabrication would be handled since she did 
not live in the area.  
 
Ms. Scuri replied that she worked with a 
fabricator called Juno Works. She said she 
had worked with them in the past on many 
projects.  
 
Mr. Roark questioned the extent she would 
help shape the landscape on the site.  
Ms. Scuri said she was inspired by 
landscape, and she liked to influence what 
was planted. She said she would look into 
plants that were native or wetland plants 
that could be added to the space. She noted 
her work responded to the natural world. 
 
Ms. Parrish-Stone asked if there were any 
projects she had worked on that had similar 
budgets. She said the reason for the 
question was to set expectations.  
 

Ms. Scuri noted a couple pieces of her art 
that had the same budget; however, noted 
that $250,000 was not a large budget.  
  
Ms. Parrish-Stone questioned the lifespan 
of the weathered steel.  
 
Ms. Scuri replied that the lifespan was for a 
longer period of time. She said it did not 
deteriorate it only patinaed, and weather 
steel darken overtime.  
 
Ms. Horvath thanked the artist for coming 
and was looking forward to the final 
submissions.  
 
7.ITEMS BY CITY STAFF: 
 
(None)  
 
8. ADJOURNMENT  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:15 A.M. 
 
 

Page 6 of 180



Page 7 of 180



Page 8 of 180



Page 9 of 180



Page 10 of 180



Page 11 of 180



Page 12 of 180



Page 13 of 180



Page 14 of 180



Page 15 of 180



Page 16 of 180



Page 17 of 180



Page 18 of 180



Page 19 of 180



Page 20 of 180



Page 21 of 180



Page 22 of 180



Page 23 of 180



Page 24 of 180



Page 25 of 180



Page 26 of 180



Page 27 of 180



Page 28 of 180



Page 29 of 180



Page 30 of 180



Page 31 of 180



Page 32 of 180



Page 33 of 180



Page 34 of 180



Page 35 of 180



Page 36 of 180



Page 37 of 180



Page 38 of 180



Page 39 of 180



Page 40 of 180



Page 41 of 180



Page 42 of 180



Page 43 of 180



Page 44 of 180



Page 45 of 180



Page 46 of 180



Page 47 of 180



Page 48 of 180



Page 49 of 180



Page 50 of 180



Page 51 of 180



Page 52 of 180



Page 53 of 180



Page 54 of 180



Page 55 of 180



Page 56 of 180



Page 57 of 180



Page 58 of 180



Page 59 of 180



Page 60 of 180



Page 61 of 180



Page 62 of 180



Page 63 of 180



Page 64 of 180



Page 65 of 180



Page 66 of 180



Page 67 of 180



Page 68 of 180



Page 69 of 180



Page 70 of 180



Page 71 of 180



Page 72 of 180



Page 73 of 180



Page 74 of 180



Page 75 of 180



Page 76 of 180



Page 77 of 180



Page 78 of 180



Page 79 of 180



Page 80 of 180



Page 81 of 180



Page 82 of 180



Page 83 of 180



Page 84 of 180



Page 85 of 180



Page 86 of 180



Page 87 of 180



Page 88 of 180



Page 89 of 180



Page 90 of 180



Page 91 of 180



Page 92 of 180



Page 93 of 180



Page 94 of 180



Page 95 of 180



Page 96 of 180



Page 97 of 180



Page 98 of 180



Page 99 of 180



Page 100 of 180



Page 101 of 180



Page 102 of 180



Page 103 of 180



Page 104 of 180



Page 105 of 180



Page 106 of 180



Page 107 of 180



Page 108 of 180



Page 109 of 180



Page 110 of 180



Page 111 of 180



Page 112 of 180



Page 113 of 180



Page 114 of 180



Page 115 of 180



Page 116 of 180



Page 117 of 180



Page 118 of 180



Page 119 of 180



Page 120 of 180



Page 121 of 180



Page 122 of 180



Page 123 of 180



Page 124 of 180



Page 125 of 180



Page 126 of 180



Page 127 of 180



Page 128 of 180



Page 129 of 180



Page 130 of 180



Page 131 of 180



Page 132 of 180



Page 133 of 180



Page 134 of 180



Page 135 of 180



Page 136 of 180



Page 137 of 180



Page 138 of 180



Page 139 of 180



Page 140 of 180



Page 141 of 180



Page 142 of 180



Page 143 of 180



Page 144 of 180



Page 145 of 180



Page 146 of 180



Page 147 of 180



Page 148 of 180



Page 149 of 180



Page 150 of 180



Page 151 of 180



Page 152 of 180



Page 153 of 180



Page 154 of 180



Page 155 of 180



Page 156 of 180



Page 157 of 180



Page 158 of 180



Page 159 of 180



Page 160 of 180



Page 161 of 180



Page 162 of 180



Page 163 of 180



Page 164 of 180



Page 165 of 180



Page 166 of 180



Page 167 of 180



Page 168 of 180



Page 169 of 180



Page 170 of 180



Page 171 of 180



Page 172 of 180



Page 173 of 180



Page 174 of 180



Page 175 of 180



Page 176 of 180



Page 177 of 180



Page 178 of 180



Page 179 of 180



Page 180 of 180


	1. CALL TO ORDER
	 Roll Call

	2. WELCOME REMARKS
	3. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS
	 3 minutes per individual

	4. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL
	A. Minutes from May 15, 2024
	Public Art Committee -05.15.24 minutes


	5. ARTIST PRESENTATIONS AND Q & A
	 Requirement of Finalist Proposals per RFQ:  3.0. F
	A. Vicki Scuri 9:15-10:00Presentation and Q&A
	Vicki Scuri Presentation

	B. Ivan Depena 10:00-10:45Presentation and Q&A
	Ivan Depena Presentation

	C. Patrick Marold 10:45-11:30         Presentation an
	Patrick Marold Presentation


	6. ITEMS BY CITY STAFF
	7. ADJOURN

